Subject: Task Status Report: FW: VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF
LICENSE ACTIONS

Subject: FW: VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF LICENSE ACTIONS
Priority: Normal

Start date: Wed 6/30/2010
Due date: Tue 7/6/2010

Status: In Progress
% Complete: 25%
Actual work: 0 hours

Requested by: Clay, Jim

FW: VOID OF
‘ENSE AMENDMENT
From: McCann, Mike
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 11:47 AM
To: Murray, Jenny; Clay, Jim
Cc: Hansing, Nicholas
Subject: FW: VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF LICENSE ACTIONS
Attachments: RE: VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF LICENSE ACTIONS;

June 17 2010 665 for ARC one time amendmentNRC FORM 665 (NEW).doc

Jim and Jenny

Attached is a 665 form and an e-mail for ARC, please put into ADAMS as public and
non-sensitive

The Licensee is American Radiolabeled Chemical Co. DN 030-20567.

Any questions please give me ca call.



Mikex



E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: Task Status Report: FW: VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF LICENSE
ACTIONS

Sent Date: 1/1/4501

Received Date: 1/1/4501

From:

Created By:
Recipients:

Jim.Clay@nrc.gov (Clay, Jim)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 0 1/1/4501

FW VOID OF LICENSE AMENDMENT AND COMBINING OF LICENSE ACTIONS.msg103836

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: ollmportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal
Recipients received:
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